

# **Bargoed Town Council**

Bargoed Town Hall, Bargoed Police Station, Hanbury Road, Bargoed. CF818XF Telephone 01443 830184 / 07789321664

E-mail: <a href="mailto:clerk@bargoedtc.org.uk">clerk@bargoedtc.org.uk</a> Website: <a href="mailto:www.bargoedtc.org.uk">www.bargoedtc.org.uk</a>

To the Mayor and Members of Bargoed Town Council.

21st January 2021

Dear Councillor,

You are summoned to attend a Special Meeting of BARGOED TOWN COUNCIL that will be held at **6.00pm on Wednesday 27th January 2021.** The meeting will be held on a remote basis in accordance with the provisions of The Local Authorities (Coronavirus) (Meetings) (Wales) Regulations 2020.

The business to be transacted is as set out below:

Yours faithfully,

74 S Williams

Helen Williams Clerk to the Council

Meeting Agenda Page 1

## **Bargoed Town Council Meeting**

# Wednesday 27th January 2021

#### **AGENDA**

### **Apologies for Absence**

Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 1972 requires a record to be kept of the members present and that this record form part of the minutes of the meeting. Members who cannot attend a meeting should tender apologies to the Clerk.

# Declaration of interests or dispensations on any item(s) on this Agenda, if appropriate.

Councillors and Officers are reminded of their personal responsibility to declare any personal and/or prejudicial interest(s) in respect of any item of business on this agenda in accordance with the Local Government Act 2000, and the Code of Conduct for both Councillors and Clerk.

- 1. To receive and approve the minutes of the special Full Council meeting 21st January 2021.
- 2. To instruct the clerk in respect of the precept demand to Caerphilly County Borough Council for 2021-22.
- 3. To receive a verbal report from the Clerk.
- 4. To receive, review and approve bank reconciliations and payments lists.
- 5. To receive planning applications:

Case Ref. 20/1074/FULL Site Area: 160m² 92 West Street Bargoed CF81 8SB (UPRN 000043023342) Location: Proposal: Erect two storey rear extension Case Officer: Mike Jones **2** 01443 864528 jonesm5@caerphilly.gov.uk Bargoed 314988 (E) 199578 (N) Map Community Council: Bargoed Town Council Expected Delegated Decision Level: 20/1095/COU Site Area: 169m<sup>2</sup> Case Ref. Location: 8 Hanbury Road Bargoed CF81 8QS (UPRN 000043090063) Proposal: Reduce shop area and change the use of part of shop and storage area below to form 2 No. self contained studio flats Case Officer: Elizabeth Rowley **2** 01443 864776 rowlee@caerphilly.gov.uk Ward: Map 315162 (E) 199718 (N) Bargoed Ref: Community Council: Bargoed Town Council Expected Delegated Decision Level:

6. To consider delegating a Member and a reserve Member to represent town council in the preparation of the emerging 2<sup>nd</sup> Replacement Local Development Plan with Caerphilly County Borough Council.

Meeting Agenda Page 2

- 7. To receive a short verbal report from the delegated Member to the One Voice Wales Area Committee meeting of 13<sup>th</sup> January 2021.
- 8. To review the Town Council Asset register identifying redundant/depreciated, no value items for removal as appropriate.
- 9. To consider the One Voice Wales guidance in respect of the NHS, Social Care & Frontline Workers Day 5<sup>th</sup> July 2021 and receive input from the Mayor.
- 10.To consider applications to the general grants programme and discuss allocation of budget balance for 2020/21:

Ref: 01/01/2021 – East View Allotment Association, Gilfach – grant requested £250.

Ref:02/01/2021 - Ty Fry Allotment Association, Aberbargoed - grant requested £250.

11.To consider a request from the Urdd for a financial contribution towards the Urdd National Eisteddfod 2021.

Date of next meeting: Wednesday 24th February 2021.

Meeting Agenda Page 3